o ° 200-411 Richmond Street E, Toronto, ON M5A 355
Ca Il aQCita W (416) 494-9224 & (416) 967-6320
The Canadian Association of Lassociation canadienne des info@caﬂi. com WWW.CEfii. com

Financial Institutions in Insurance institutions financiéres en assurance

Agenda Item 5(a)
January 17/23 EOC Meeting

From: Thompson, Peter <Peter.Thompson@bnc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Gillis, Valerie <Valerie.Gillis@td.com>; Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Keith Martin
<keith.martin@cafii.com>

Subject: RE: AMF on embedded credit card insurance benefits?

Good morning Valerie, Brendan and Keith. My turn to wish you all a very Happy, healthy and prosperous
New Year!

| did not hear back from Eric Jacob before the holidays on this matter. | am informed that he is currently
on vacation, returning Monday January 9. Upon his return, | will reach out to him and ask if we can
address this matter prior to our first scheduled quarterly call on Monday February 6%. | will keep you
posted.

Thanks and | hope 2023 is off to a good start for all of you!
Regards,

Peter

Peter D. Thompson

Président Banque Nationale Assurances et Cabinet d’assurance Banque Nationale inc.
President of National Bank Insurance & National Bank Insurance Firm inc.

Banque Nationale Assurances | National Bank Insurance (transit: 9189-1)

Tél. | Tel.: 514 394-2614

# sans frais | Toll-free #: 1 800 361-8688, ext.: 42614

Cell.| Mobile: 514 239-7967

peter.thompson@bnc.ca

Assurance-vie Banque Nationale | National Bank Life Insurance Company
1100, boul. Robert-Bourassa, 11¢ étage, Montréal (QC) H3B 2G7 | 1100 Robert-Bourassa Blvd, 11th floor, Montreal (QC) H3B 2G7
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